PUBLIC WORKS MEMORANDUM

City of Jackson

TO: Mayor and Board of Aldermen

FROM: Janet Sanders, Director of Public Works

DATE: December 19, 2025

RE: Harmony Lane Realignment Study — Task Order Proposal

A meeting was held in December with Cape Girardeau County Commissioner Stephen
Daume, Chris Koehler of Koehler Engineering, a few members of city staff, and Bart &
Keri Vandeven, who own one of the large parcels at one of the right-angle curves of
Harmony Lane were in attendance. The purpose of the meeting was to discuss the
possibility of realigning the road so that it would no longer have two right angle curves.
The affected portion is partly within the city and partly within the county. The
discussion was well received by the property owners and all in attendance.

City staff would like to have Koehler Engineering prepare a study of this location with
potential solutions for this hazardous section of road. As shown on the Task Order
request attached, the cost of the initial study would be $3,040.00.

If a relocation project arises from the study results, the cooperation of the County, City,
and property owners will need to be coordinated and an MOU documenting the
allocation of costs, right-of-way dedication or transfer, and ongoing maintenance
responsibilities would be prepared at that time.



